From:

To: ‘Mamon, Sherri; Cosby, Anne; ZuWallack, Randy
Subject: FW: potential institutions for National Museum Survey
Date: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:17:00 PM

HiAll,

We had a conversation with folks from the American Library Association this morning about the NMS (they had submitted a question about the NMS 60 day PRA).
Coming out of that conversation Gavin Baker provided the below list of library-slash-museums to be sure they’re included in our population frame.

Could you please check them against the current frame and ensure that they’re included in our outreach once the PRA situation has been handled?

Thanks very much,

Jake

Jake Soffronoff

Survey Methodologist

Office of Research and Evaluation
Institute of Museum and Library Services
955 L’Enfant Plaza, Suite 4000
Washington, DC 20024

P.202-653-4648
Website | Twitter | Facebook )

From: Jacob W. Soffronoff

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:14 PM

To: 'Gavin Baker' <gbaker@alawash.org>

Subject: RE: potential institutions for National Museum Survey

Hi Gavin,

Thanks for sharing!

I'll be sure we check these against our current frame and add any that might have previously fallen through the cracks to be sure they’re included when our frame outreach begins.
Thanks again,

Jake

Jake Soffronoff
Survey Methodologist
Office of Research and Evaluation

Institute of Museum and Library Services
955 L’Enfant Plaza, Suite 4000
Washington, DC 20024

P.202-653-4648

Website | Twitter | Facebook

From: Gavin Baker <ghaker@alawash.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:49 AM

To: Jacob W. Soffronoff <JSoffronoff@imls.gov>

Subject: potential institutions for National Museum Survey

HiJake,

Just sharing some notes about some institutions that potentially might fit when you build the respondent universe for the National Museum Survey:

Institution Name State City Note

African American Museum & Library at Oakland CA Oakland Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Alaska State Museums AK Juneau Parent institution is/contains a state library administrative agency (Alaska State Libraries, Archives & Museums)
Allan Shivers Library & Museum TX Woodville Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file
Armstrong Browning Library & Museum ™ Waco Parent institution is an academic library (Baylor University)

Avalon Museum and Historical Society NJ Avalon Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Barnes County Historical Society Museum ND Valley City Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Belen Harvey House Museum NM Belen Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Billy Ireland Cartoon Library & Museum OH Columbus Parent institution is an academic library (The Ohio State University)
Carnegie Museum of Montgomery County IN Crawfordsville Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Cazenovia Public Library museum NY Cazenovia Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file
Centre County Library & Historical Museum PA Bellefonte Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file
Cuyahoga Valley Historical Museum OH Peninsula Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Edward-Dean Museum CA Cherry Valley Parent institution is a public library (Riverside County Library System)
Ellenville Public Library and Museum NY Ellenville Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file
Gunter Library and Museum X Gunter Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file
Hitchcock Museum & Library VT Westfield Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file
La Quinta Museum CA La Quinta Parent institution is a public library (Riverside County Library System)
Los Lunas Museum of Heritage & Arts NM Los Lunas Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Marion Public Library Museum IN Marion Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file
Martelle Community Library and Historical Museum 1A Martelle Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file
Morgan Library & Museum NY New York Institution is/contains a research library

Museum of Connecticut History CcT Hartford Parent institution is a state library administrative agency (Connecticut State Library)
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Museum of Ventura County Research Library
Otis Library and Museum

Pember Library & Museum

Royal Gorge Regional Museum & History Center
Senator Sam J. Ervin, Jr. Library and Museum
Seward Community Library and Museum

Virgin Islands Division of Libraries, Archives and Museums

Williamsville Public Library and Museum
Winthrop Public Library & Museum

‘Wood Memorial Library and Museum

Young At Art Museum/Broward County Library

Gavin Baker

Deputy Director, Public Policy & Government Relations
American Library Association

gbaker@alawash.org

(202) 403-8209
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Ventura
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St. Thomas

Williamsville
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Davie

Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file

Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file

Library reported in Public Libraries Survey outlet file

Parent institution is an academic library (Western Piedmont Community College)
Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file

Library reported in Public Libraries Survey administrative entities file; institution is also a state library administrative
agency

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
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